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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

DEC 1 6 pop

Mr. Renneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL~CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: G. Jacobson
Worcester, MA 01613
H1C=-1E~-C 20973

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On December 8, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captloned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grlevance procedure
set forth in the National Agreement.

The question raised-in this grievance involved whether the
assignment occupied by a 204b detailee should have been

posted.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. We agreed that tempotary
OIC assignments are included in the temporary supervisory’
assignments referenced in Article 37.3.A.7. We.also agreed
that whether the detailee was in a temporary supervisory
assignment in excess of four months is a question that can
only be answered by evaluatlng the fact circumstances

involved.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, thls case is hereby :
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further proce551ng, Af

necessary.




Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

Margaret H. Oliver

Kenneth D. Wilson

Labor Relations Department ASsistant Director
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Clerk Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO




